
District 11 Construction South Outreach Q&A 
 

1. For Federal Contracts, is there any DVBE requirements? 

No, Federal regulations only DBE goals apply to state funded contracts. 

2. Who is the incumbent? 
Currently Kleinfelder Construction Services, Inc. 
 

3. For the upcoming SOQ, is the intent to establish a pool of consultants from which 
to draw from for future scopes of work? Can a SBE respond providing only one 
service (ie landscape architecture) or will each SOQ require the whole consultant 
team? 

Program is different from SANDAG.  Current procedures require consultant team 
and network that submit one SOQ outlining subconsultants and types of services 
they provide and how they plan to use Small Businesses for that goal. 

4. What type of scheduling support is anticipated within the scope of work? Are 
there requirements/licenses for the scheduling support needed? 

Scheduling support is generally CPM review.  Specific language will be in the 
RFQ. 

5. How can a DVBE / SB Supplier like us me involved in this project?   

Recommend contacting current incumbent to see if type of services align. 

6. Would public outreach be needed under this contract? 
No, it would not be needed under this contract.  It would be through another 
internal branch at Caltrans. 
 

7. How can KDPM Consulting, Inc help with Project Management Support 
Services? 

There is currently a Project Management on-call contract.  We would need more 
specific information about the type of work performed by this specific firm. 

8. Can you provide the contact for who manages public outreach at district 11? 

Caridad Sanchez is the main contact at District 11. 

9. Is there scope for environmental or biological services? 

This on call is specifically for construction services.  There are separate contracts 
for those services.  



10. What materials are anticipated to require testing and sampling under for this 
scope of work? 
Looking for types of materials typical materials concrete, asphalt, types of 
materials that go into the construction section or structures of projects that we 
build.  Aligned in SOW that will come out later this year. 
 

11. We are an engineering firm specializing in Electrical design, inspection, 
management, and staffing. How do we get contacts from the primes to get in on 
the design phases early?  
Encourage networking.  Submit a public request to obtain contacts from prime 
firms.  Contact information will also be provided during the outreach.  Keep an 
eye out for District 11 outreach events.  
 

12. Will this work be separated into different packages? or do you want one SOQ for 
all previously listed? 

Obtain one SOQ for all listed. 

13. Please confirm that the expiring contract number is 11A3661 

Yes, this outreach event is to replace 11A3661. 

14. D11 already has an on- call contract with Kleinfelder (#11A3999) expiring in 
2029.  Is it in addition to this existing one with different scope of work? 

Yes, 11A3999 is for work performed in north San Diego county. 

15. Will this contract include RE services?   

Yes, we are intending to include RE services in this contract. 
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